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March 8, 2001

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.

ATT:
P. O.
Midla

Gentl

It ap

Denise Leake
Box 3109
nd, TX 79701-3109

RE: Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
Dulce 36 State Com, 1-F, 36-15-31

emen:

pears that this well has been producing since some time

during the month of November of 2000. There has not been any

compl

etion report turned in or testing allowable or initial

allowables requested on this well.

Therefore, Texaco Exploration & Production Inc. is directed
to immediately shut-in this well per phone conversation with

Denise Leake at 12:58 p.m. and this well is to remain shut-in
until Texaco complies and brings its paper work up-to-date on
this well.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Paul Kautz %‘
Geologist
PK:nm
cc: Lori Wrotenbery
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